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May 4 , 2023 

TO : 

FROM: 

CONTACT: 

SUBJECT: 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-

County Commissioners ~ 

Carrie Black, Chief Sustainability and Resilience Offi r 
County Administrator's Office 

(407) 836-7389 

May 23 , 2023 - Discussion Item 
Orange County Sustainability & Resilience Update 

The Orange County Sustainability Advisory Board provides oversight and 
direction of County sustainability and resilience initiatives to ensure continuous 
improvement of community-wide priorities and County operational goals and plans . 
The nine-member board brings value through a diverse set of backgrounds ranging from 
energy and high-performance buildings, housing and community development, and natural 
resources . 

On January 12, 2021 , the Board unanimously accepted the Orange County 
Susta inable Operations & Resil ience Action Plan which contains 17 performance­
based goals in six focus area$ that span across County operations and services. 

The Past-Chair of the Sustainability Advisory Board and the Chief Sustainability 
and Resi lience Officer wil l provide a presentation to the Board highlighting community­
wide accomplishments over the past year, grants, Sustainable Operations & Resilience 
Action Plan progress, and next steps. 

This item is for informational purposes only ; no action is requ ired . 

CB 

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator 

Carla Bell Johnson , AICP, Deputy County Administrator 
Jon Weiss , PE , Deputy County Administrator 
Danny Banks, Deputy County Administrator 


